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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 11:24 AM

To: SUR

Subject: FW: #80515260405G001#027,027,027#0D/SLZ6090X;SIU Escalations
Hi LEK

As per my e-mail below, kindly relay to the workshop, no coverage
We will send official repudiation letter to insured.

Priscilla 5im LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd,

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +{65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.5g

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visir : to learn more.

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Koh, Victar-CK

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY (Andy-5Y.Fong@aig.com)

Subject: FW: #80515260405G001#027,027,027#0D/SLZ6090X;SIU Escalations

Hi Victor

As per discussion with Cady / Pline, kindly inform LKK to relay to the workshop no coverage.
We will send official repudiation letter to insured

Priscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.5g

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.




From: Ahmad, Mohamadnazri
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 2:02 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina; SIU Malaysia; Sim, Priscilla-LK

Ce: Gavallu, Nishalini; Kaur, Baljit; Abdullah, Amir; Lim, Sheng Yang; Parthiban, Theerthan; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah
Huibrechts; PRDSG.WORKLIST

Subject: RE: #80515260405G001#027,027,027#0D/SLZ6090X;SIU Escalations

Hi Syaza,
Attach insured’s statement self-explanatory.

Insured admitted on consuming 3 glasses of white wine prior to the accident. He claimed that whilst at Graffiti Sky Bar
between 2245 hrs to 2330 hrs, he had consumed about 3 glasses of white wine. Thereafter, he left the bar and went
for an hour plus walk to China Town. He further claimed that he was sober and fit to drive his car

Regards,

Mohamad Nazri Ahmad
AlG

Investigator — APAC
Anti-Fraud & Investigation
Global Investigative Services | Global Claims Services

78 Shenton Woy #08-16 Singopors 079120
Ciffice: +45 4419 1940 | Maobile; + 659617 2740 | Fax: +65 6835 7417
Mohamadnazriahmad@aigcom | www.algoomsg

[AIG]

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this emall (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility Is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

[AIG] 100 Celebrating 100 Years: 00

Visir ro learn more.




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owiner D Type:

Cnwiner D

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Mo

Vehicie to be Exported:
Inlnndn-_:_l_ Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicie Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
EngineNao.:

Chassis No.:

Manimum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Explry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Explry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years);

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amaunt:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Jun 2019

Singapore NRIC
4172

SLZA&090X

Mo

20 Jlfa_‘n 2019

AUDI

A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFS15 TRONIC (NAV)
Blue

2018

CVKO59229
WALUZZZFATIALI49574
140.0 kW (187 bhp)
£33.41%.00

10 May 2018

10 May 2018

0

$38.787.00

Yes
09 May 2028
£29,090.00

0% May 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or $7kW (130bhp)
10

$38,501.00

$32.209.00

$63,299.00

OK



Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno1sseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@/kkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 078120 Singapora 408833
Attn: Date: 20 Jun 2019

Preliminary Advice

‘Vehicle No : SLZB0B0X Accident Date : 16/06/2019
Make S AUDI A4 Palicy No. : 1800048758-01
Assignment Date  : 20/06/2019 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 19/06/2019 Est. Duratlon of Repair :9.00
Inspaction At ! PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD - ALEXANDRA (HQ)

281 ALEXANDRA PTE LTD, LEVEL B2
SINGAPORE 159938

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front n/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimata (Gross) 5% 30,898.00
Ravised Amount S5 15, 771.00
Check ltems (Estimated) Bo1 1 9,134.00
Total 58 24,905.00
Lump Sum Repair 'S8

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%

Pra-Accident Valua 53 140,000.00
COE / PARF Rebata 2% 63,299.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 55 76,701.00

Remarks

{ x J The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

{ )} Thevehicle Is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 1o invile tender for the wreck.

{ | Other commants :
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ENTHRY DATE & TIRIE TTDGGRTE 1000
SLINMITTED BY Limn Mas Blang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaasea repalt C-CII'I'EC“I thn datasts of e acicen] O speed up Me Clammd Drocess

2 This Farm mast be completad by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Dover

A information provided momt be as rulhful and sccurale s possible, Ay wilthil misrepreseniadion or witholding of mainnal Tacis mey slios InSUrENcE COMDERES o

repudiabe polbcy linbdity

4 The mpus and gcceptnnce of thes Form Dy (nSumnce companies | nol an admession of polcy linslty on the par of e mBUr@ncE COmpEnies

5. Ay false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& This repart will be foreardaed by the meurens of ths GiA Racande Managemen! Canire sstablsned by ibe Gansoal Insurance Associalion of Srmgapore (GIS ) ot
archeving and Mal copies al this report will, for 8 & ba made svsilables upon applicabon by nisresied pamss

T. By it lacigemer ol s report o e isurers. you hersly conserd o e archiving ol this epot &t the centra and 15 coples of the fepart being made aoalable

aforeaasin

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Cate Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Couniry/State ol Loss

1706/2019 10:00

16/06/2019 0010

CARLTON CITY HOTEL CAPARK
SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
NRIC Na

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alernative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Medel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accldant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

If No. Please state action to be taken
Vahicle Calegory

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Mumbear

Cover Nota Number

Driver

Name of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecupalion

Date Of Driving Pass

Diriving Expariance

Zender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

SLZE090X

TAY KOK BOON (FREDERICK ZHEMNG GUOWEN)
584094172

JEFFDRAGONZ@HOTMAIL.COM

(LOCAL ) +65-98808374

OFFICE-9880B374

AUDI
Ad SEDAN 2.0 TFSI

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800048758-01

TAY KOK BOON (FREDERICK ZHENG GUOWEN)
SB84084172Z

O7/04/1984

INDDOR

0B/09/2008

10 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS

MALE

{LOCAL ) +55-98808374

OFFICE-9B80B374
JEFFDRAGONZ@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 16



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other materal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Humber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passangar 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

It Yes Please stale which Police Siation
Was notice of inlended Prosecution given?
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

APT BLK 68 CHESTNUT AVENUE #21-12
679520

NO

OWNER

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
CLEAR
DRY

NO

2

NAME: MENG CHONG
GENDER: FEMALE

NO

| WAS DRIVING OUT OF THE CAR PARK OF THE CARLTON CITY HOTEL. WHEN | WAS ABOUT TO EXIT THE CAR PARK

AFTER PUSHING THE GANTRY, FOR NOME REASON, THE STEERING WHEEL AND THE CAR COULD NOT TURN

TOGETHER AND THE CAR HIT TO THE RIDE OF THE WALL OF THE CAR PARK.

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

Page 2 of 18



IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Paair ropont eaprectly thee detalls ol the ser dem 1o soend Up the daims process,
4 Thesbarm mas? be gompleted by the Policyholder and/ed the Auihorised Driver

3 indcrmation aravides must be 1 praehbul and sccursts 3 possible Ay w ol miseep e o o wititholdin g of matesal
facts may allow insutasce comoan & to repudiste policy [lgbility.

4 The ssue ane acreptance of this Farm by imsuranor compuisies i el a9 admistas of policy dabity o= the part of the adanes
T e

E any fslae reporimg mey be referred 1o the Police for swestigetion.

& The report wilil be forwardad by the imsorens of e GIA Recned) Managersend Cee s estabbuied by (he Genarsl (nauranoe
Aypuctiom of Singapore (G he prohivng ane that cop -+ of thas repors well fo- a fee be mede aveilable wao appaaien by
el eE i ties

7. By the ledgment of thit report bo the inturer, vou hereby consnt to e aichiving of this repor al the cenire a7 1o copies of
the report being made available atoressid

& Comuont under 1he Personal Data Protection Act [PDEA)
| understang, acknawiedgs, agreR ana consent that

fa] My inturss =y worbop and the Ge=eral inturenre Assoriation of Singapote | "GAT] mury/ab e omiTTea T collec, dis,
daclose andion process Ty pEsana datadpesonal Information st cut s tha [larm] acd sny ctivee persensl intormatics
povided by me or pesseysed by my insares (ool e tieely the “Personal information” | sna disclose and trassies wich
Peeiomal Wilim it 1o all imaree(s) who fave meored veniciejs) invatved in thiy scckaent {all msanes]i] vt hones indurss
wehicie(r] Imvolved ir this sccident shall be collectively rebterred 1o as e “insmens”), the e Layperaiom frme, o
WMonelsry Authority ol Singepore and ary rlevan governmedt sgencyfaathoity (ive® a1 the police), for the puspoavel]
ol

] processng, handling arndfor deading with my damma oglading the sptthement ol the ddim dnd soy nece vy
IMWESHEENCNS e Ehng 10 the dsme

[} westigating the acc den: andfor ey tlal=s;
Tin] carrying sut andfor dealing withs my mstrugtans on eLpending 10 any eaquirias By me;

(] oed el it =y dlainty (leiladifng the maliieg of cormetpendssce. statomenis (e ors, coporty o folines fo e,
wiikch could imvaive discionre of cartaln sersor il dets sbout me to bring aboul deliety 0F The came: 25 well 25 on the
exicrral cover of ey icpesmel packeges); andfor

v} cormpbyimg with spobootile lew @ admniste-r g, procsiaing, handlng andfor destiog win mv csim froll=otaely the
“Purpates”)

(B} al ingurse i) whe have sianed venicle(s) meshved 0 thi seident s the e’ bradge iyl femi, rmayfare permitted
to collect. we, diasciose anc/or oroes my Personal Infoomalan fin one of more of the atove Purpaies] mnd

Il ooy Prosesest Indiasrrvachen g feemn bic o stlenrd brg ary ef the insurers and/oe GLA 2 the r third serty verwioe proe derod
ageien|inshudhog theu Linsgerafinm firma), which may =& sited outiide of Singnoore, for tep of mae of e alow Purpomes.
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,884.00 CC Sum Insured © Market Value
Driver Restriction ! NA Off Peak Car : No

| Person or Classes ol Fersons Entilied 10 Drve®

B} T Py P
b} Ay ofhee persom wha i Snving o1 e FPoscyhokder s SrOnf O wal ReuTr PR
Thin Py will ifgemeky fie Pobeytoioe: of miry aufionued criees anly I hamts mats e spoofed B condman

First Year of Registration - 2018
insuring with COE/PARF

Yes

Vi turew b0 Gy 80 Boabona sim of K1000 s *inespetenoed Dever Escess”™ MI0RT) Yo s b W Autrerised Dviver (narned Gf Wrsarmesd ] him e R RS ang mape e

Age Condition
*1 Limitation as 10 use"
1 L oniy Ty piesl, (Tt anc Rasue purpoREl SR D Pu PoecyPolders husites

30 yaars old and above

Thim Priscy Boad f cower W ior hies o e b Nbosn, driving s, racing, DECY-reeg reiahily il S ke -maling [P carviage ol Qoo DS an LAriE 0 OO Chion WAl SRy DTede o

tinron o e e 8wy PEEORS N conecon wilh Molod Treos

Loms of Use 1800cc - 2000cc Optonal

" rarcered Fog
ingiaed Lraer hese heedegs

M EXCESS

o e SRR PR LT e = (ks e e

Sachon t
! Fim- 50 Own Damage - 31800 Theft - 33 Flood Covar - 50
* Sechion 2

Property Dampge - 30
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24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

= ™
What can the 24-hour AIG Aute Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the event of an sccident?
. Immsdiste sussianos #Ae! 8N accidend *  [Keep coim and move your car io 8 sale plece
- Emergency brmastown servics * Do nof morn o discuss faull o hiame with he ot partypes)
- Towing morvice (Bccident or noey B0 rW rekEed | - Raport e Bcdent 1o us wilh your sccicdend vehicss (whethsr demaged o nol)
+  Agvice on Motor Clairs procedures vim o mporoved reparting cenires o suthormed repeimr eghin 24 hours o e
*  Medicsl Refers Aasistance it working day of e scesdenl
e Submil WritSummons TTorresponoences from frng party(ies ) 10 AKG

I no one s Injured in the accident: o
- Yol b ned reguined 1o Mmake sy poloe feport
. Rucon vwhicie number, nams snd SECFEES. INBUMENCE company 8nd POy rasrber of i sl drivar(s) and wehice(s)
¢ Collec detsiy (neme, sddress and contact rume | of winesses adfn ity b sk photgraphe of the soen of ing scoient
® n-pmn-:'uu-t-ummmmmwrmuummmw-ﬂwmmnuumm
working day of the accident

It the accident involves injuries or damage to government property & vehicles, foreign registered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:

Rupor the scodent o the poba, providing L detas of ihe crmurestances of i accidenl

Fiecord v sl numite, M ! eddress. inBurance Company Bnd pobcy memner of Ihe G Arver(l) Bnd vanCE( ], @ apeicatie

Collect detsss [nama. address snd confact mumber] of winesses sndior iry 10 ke photogrshs of the soene of the sccident
ll-pn'lhwn|.||mmmﬂmmrﬂlummﬂm“r“mﬂamrﬂmm
day of the sccdent _)

s 3

L USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit Is included in your motor insurance. Please refer lo your Policy Schedule lor detalls. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please caill our customer servico holline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance.

Tha Gurﬂl’icmnufhmrm{ﬂijmmmmmmmmmﬂlwﬂwmﬂhﬁuﬁihw
reserves the right lo verify the identity of the holder. The Cl Is the property of AIG and its use is subject to the terms and conditions
conltained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued to the policyholder

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacemant Benefit and Important Information

- To activale your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) afler filingfreporting your
accident claim,

Your rental car will be made available within 5 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company

Al the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG, & copy of the Accident
Repori from Audi Customer Service Centre musl be produced.

The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
entitement is stated in the Policy,

Rental cars are sirictly for use in Singapore anly.

Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AlG surveyor will be charpeable by the Rental Car Company on per day
basis.

Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject 1o additional charges by the Renlal Car Company.

-

N ome A wm

|Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Lid.

Activation Hotline: 67428888

501 Guillemard Road Singapore 395840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 8am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): Sam to 4pm

"Tha Hertal Car Company's Terms & Corsttony spody (o , sofieabin seoutty depnasil saceis Ratsity S fhe Bartal Car. Cobisen Demags Wises #ic]

S5 _4
IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your motor vehicie, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hareby warned that under the

Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.99), it shall be unlawful for any person to use of cause or permil any
olher person 1o use a molor vehicle withoul a valid policy of insurance undar the Act

The Policyholder is further warned thal on the sale of a motor vehicle, they must surrender the Certificale of Insurance and the Policy o
the insurance company. nm-mmmhummnnhummwdumm.-smmwnmmmmmmmﬁmm
Failure o comply with this obligation is an offence under the Molor Vishicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap B8)

THIPnllcrwﬂlwhhﬂﬂmhmvﬂﬂlPﬂhmﬂhmnﬂrwmnummmdcrdhhmihnhﬂnduly i
notified lo and agreed 1o by the insurance company concerned. If the insurance company agrees 1o cover the new owner, thay will Issue E
& new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile
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Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Ermall: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Waorkshop : UbliRoad ]

Contact No :+  6IBG2323

Fax No +  BBal 1183

Reference +  PA/OD/D771/2019/CW
Date :r 19-Jun-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name ! Mr. Frederick Tay Kok Boon
Address : BBChestnut Avenue
#21-12
Singapare 679520
Telephone : HP+6598BB0B374
Type of Claim ¢ OwnDamage Claims
Policy No. 1800048758
Vehicle No SLZ 6090 X
Model Code Audi Ad Sedan 2.0 TFSI 8W
Model / Year May-18
Engine No CVK 059229
Chassis No WALUZZZF4)A149574
Mileage .
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 16-Jun-19
Place of Accident CARLTON CITY HOTEL CAPARK

LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify
the Rapairer of the following:
# To resurveny Dedore afer spriy (sntng
» To daplay damaged cartls) during resuney
» Paria prices arn +i2wocd 10 Confirmaton
= Third party Aurviry 4 00 &7 iERoG Frejuocs’ b
« Mo illegal modscancn(s) m siowe)
Lary Aems| Mt D resurveyed pd
' m*:.:u:u pgraval rom Insurence Compang

Acknoaedged vy Ref 8180

Le="




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax

im bour r A

Estimated
S/N Mature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlgihts, horns, outside temeperature sensar, S/N S 480.00 -
headlight washer assy and front parking aid. -

To remove and transfer lhs front door's multi-lock

2 system and power window devices. Inspect for S/IN § 280.00 -
damages. B
To dismantle and renew front bumper, bonnet Lhs front 2 l“} O
fender, lhs headlight, lhs front door and lhs wing mirror
’ " $  4,200.00
assy. Re-organise crash manegement components. 5 v«
Reinstall all parts removed.
™ 2435
4 To respray front bumper, llhs front fender, bonnet, lhs $  4.000.00
front door and Llhs wing mirror cover
T lhs f : d h \1/
o renew lhs front rim and carry out wheel alignment.
> Inspect Lhs front suspension for further damages. SN S EBH'DV
6 Tocarry out diagnostic check S/N S 192.00 «~

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 9,432.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLZ 6090 X

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REl:-'IARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER S 1,999.00 Ap .~
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 258.00 .

3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP S 64.00 .

4 FRONT BUMPER CLOSIMC ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE 5 191.00 ".(( "

5 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE-LH 5 56.00 .

6  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH 3 123.00 X A

7 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH 3 33.00 7

B FRONT BUMPER SENSOR-INNER/OUTER 3 231.00 |

9 FRONT BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING s 12.00 he "

10 FRONT FENDER-LH 5 700.00 bf —

11 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH s 183.00

12 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH s 4500 |

13 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH $ 32,00 -

14  FRONT FENDER DEFORMATION ELEMENT-LH $ 45.00 |

15  FRONT FENDER REAR BRACKET-LH [ § 2900 "

16  FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH [ U= 5 $ 107.00 ©

17 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH $ 30.00 7

1B FRONT WHEEL HOUSMG LINER-LH 5 223.00 I—Q * 4

19 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH  § 82.00 s~

20 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH Tec 7
SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS $  4,443.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend Remarks (OK] = Approved, Remarks (0 = Mot approved

Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086939
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLZ 6090 X

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
21  FRONT FENDER END PLATE-LH THC )
22  FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD-LH $ 46.00 *‘

23 FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER-LH 5 28.00 7“ <
24 FRONT FENDER TOP LEDGE COVER-LH s 21.00 M7
25  BONNET 5 2,554.00 b4~
26  BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 111.00 Akl
27  BONNET IMPACTION PROTECTION-CENTER 5 25.00 aise
28  BONNET IMPACTION PROTECTION-LH 5 25.00 Wi
29  BONNET IMPACTION PROTECTION-RH 5 25.00 A"
30  LED HEADLIGHT 5 7,087.00 |
31 LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH 5 192.00 % A0
32 FRONT DOOR-LH s 2152.0067 ~
33 FRONT DOOR OUTER DOOR SEAL-LH 5 185.00#5
34 BONDING AGENT 5 45.00 W
35  CLEANING SOLUTION 5 65.00 s
36 APPLICATOR 3 7.00 ng

[\
37  FRONT DOOR CATCH-LH 5 96.00% /
38 FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH 5 488.00

4
39  FRONT EXTERIOR MIRROR MOUNTING-LH 5 999.00 e
40 FRONT WING MIRROR CAP-LH 5 220.00 K}é
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS S

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend Remarks (DK) = Approved. Hemarks (X1 = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett,

14,371.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLZ 6090 X
Damage Parts rices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
41  FRONT WING MIRROR GLASS-LH s  1,132.00 X W
42 FRONT WINDOW TRIMSTRIP-LH ('« 5 235.00 K wo"
43 FRONT WINDOW SLOT SEAL WITH TRIM STRIP-LH I.'tu’“ 5 280.00 &« —
44  FRONT CONER TRIM-LH 5 41.00 wh—
45  FRONT ALUMINIUM RIM-LH 5 651.00 X M
46  RUBBER VALVE 5 13.00 X WA
47  SUNDRIES 5 40000
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 21,566.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 9,432.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 30,998.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X)= Mot approved

Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

L

Ta AWM 4 14H
n e
rf(;./rw IHE{’*
Ey. b arduis P

Pumung ludo« F-?rd“
gut @ [Whastr - caie,

A ,{_,.\,g

This estimate is based on visual Inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Motified Est Submitied Adj Assigned Ad) Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth‘ed Status
20 Jun 2018 a3 lse15771.00 | 5815,771.00 m forSurvey
Main 11:55 b

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by Insurer)
Insured; TAY KOK BOON (FREDERICK ZHENG GUOWEN), 10 S58405417Z, Tel: +6598808374, Emall: JEFFORAGONT @HOTHMAIL COM

Vehicle Reg 1 16/06/2019 00:00 - 159
No.: SLZ6090X Date of Loss: |05 \onths and 6 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Clsim Type: | OD / 80515260405G roRCY/COVEr | 1800048758-01 (Comprehensive)

Excess: 551,600.00
Repairer: Premium Automobiles Pie Ltd - Alexandrs (HQ) 281 Alexandra Pre Lid, Level B2, 159938 Alexandra - T2l 63882233

Hondiing AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel! 85-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Azian, Syazairdina] syarairdina.arian@aig.com

Insures:

o LKK Aute Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... |Final Rpt due
01/07/2019]

Driver/Custs | TAY KDK BOON (FREDERICK ZHENG GUOWEN) (35 / Male), MNRIC: SB409417Z, Tel: +ES98308374 Email:

dinn: JEFFORAGONZ BHOTMAIL COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case Man |

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View Al | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Comolete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Complated On Created On  Done?
No results.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 5/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLZ6090X (B0515260405G)
oD
Jun 16 2019 12:10AM
[TAY KOK BOON (FREDERICK ZHENG GUOWEN)]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd - Alexandra

Page | of 2

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | Upland Video | _Uplasd Audio | View [View in hrowser <]
‘Assessment Reports — iperpage 7] &
Mo | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |20/06/19 15:08 | Adjuster Immediate Advice 0 | Lose e
Photos/imeges o :
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |20/06/19 15:24 Ganaral View D | adwc | A
2 |20/06/19 15:24 | General View 0 | leasrs | B
3 |20/06/19 1524 | Genersl View 0 | wwors | B
4 [20/06/19 15:24 | General View | lcadaws | A
5 |20/06/15 15:24 | General View 0 | Ledies
6 |20/06/19 15:24 General View ﬁ Load G | A
7 |20/06/19 15:24 | General View D | adwrs | A
8 |20/06/19 15:24 General View g Load G | B4
9 |20/06/19 15124 | General View D | wdwc | A
10 |20/08/15 15:24 | General View 0 | iwars | B
11 |20/06/19 15:24 | General View 0D imdws | B
12 |20/06/19 15:24 | Ganeral View 0| edws | (A
13 |20/06/19 15:24 General View ﬁ Loed PG | (A
14 |20/08/19 15:24 | General View D | wwaws | A
15 |20/06/19 15:24 General View g Load 3G | A
16 |20/06/19 15:24 | General View 0 | sawe | &
17 |20/08/19 15:24 | General View 0 | weaws | A
18 |20/06/15 15:24 General View D | toedirs | 4
19 | 20/06/19 15:24 | General View D | Ladwrs | 4
20 |20/06/19 15:34 | General View 0 | 1adws | A
i1 |20/06/19 15:24 | General View 0D | tdws | A
22 |20/08/19 15:24 | General View D | et | B
23 |2n/0e18 15:24 | General View 0 | L | A
24 | 20/08/1% 15:24 | General View 0| aws | (&4
25 |30/D6/15 15:24 | General View 0| wows | M
26 |20/06/19 15:24 | General View 0 | wdws | M
27 |20/06/1% 15:24 | General View D | weers | B
28 |20/D6/19 15:24 General View ﬂ_ Load 3G |
{28 |30/08/19 15:24 | General View 0| i=dws | 4
30 |20/06/10 15:24 General View 0| teadws | A
31 |20/06/1% 15:24 | General View 0 | tdws | &
Eaz 20/06/1% 15:24 | General View 0 | Lcaaws | B
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |30/06/1% 13:43 | Driver's Driving License Load POF

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/7/2019




Menimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Assessment Reports 1 per page M =]
Mo | Fimahzed On Lﬂmmﬂnm[ﬂgﬂ Thumbnail | Print
2 |20/06/15 13:43 | ESTIMATE Load POF
3 [20/06/1% 13:43 | Singapore Accident Statement g Load POF
4 |20/06/1% 13:45 | Certificate of Insurance UNDERTAKING LETTER AND INTERVIEW FORM Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View | View in Browser
Assessment Reports 1 per page +]| &
No | Finalized Cn Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbmnall | Print
1 [17/08/15 10:16 | Accident Statement O | oearm
Photos /Images B 3]
Mo | Finalized On | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) | Thumbnail| Print
1 |17/08/1% 10:16 | Accident Photo 0 | toedws | A
2 |17/06/15 10:16 Accident Photo 0O | wearws | 4
3 |17/06/15 10:16 | Accident Photo 0 | leaows | 4
4 |17/06/19 10:16 | Accldent Photo 0 | t=darc |
5 |17/06/19 10:16 Accident Photo 0 | tcaws |
& |17/08/19 10:06 | Accident Photo 0 | v | A
7 |17/06/18 10:16 | Accident Photo © | weews | A
8 | 17/06/1% 10:16 | Accident Photo 0 | Loeawrs | B
9 [17/06/19 10:16 | Accident Photo 0 | wars | A
10 |17/08/15 10:16 | Accident Photo D | aews | A
11 |17/06/19 10:16 | Accldent Photo 0 | teairc | A
12 |17/06/19 10:16 Accident Photo O | oscrrs | (A
Documentation w] BA
Mo | Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
1 |17/08/1% 10:12 Skatch Plan g Load 2P | B
2 |17/08/19 10:12 Sketch Plan #2 D | oaars | &4
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

There are no document checklsts configured.

J
d
;L

Show Remarks Tor | Handling Insuref
Wodw: Eerraeas gre prvate ueiess pou thies i) Lo other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/7/2019




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 6

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg o 1sssorsess)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkaulo.com;assignmenis@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No:  CC3/AIG19010805/T1TD3E2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 05/07/2018
58-
:  TAY KOK BOON (FREDERICK ZHENG : 18000487
Insured/Claimant; GUOWEN) Policy No: 01
; Nature of Claim
Date of Loss: 16/06/2019 Claim: oD No: 8051526040SG
| | F I
Reg No: SLZ6090X
Make & Model AUDI Ag, 2.0 (A) Engine No. CVKD58229
Reg. Date 10/05/2018 (Man. Year; 2018) Chassis No: WALIZZZF47JA140574
Colour: Blue Odometer. 1B6B0O km
Engine Capacily: 1984 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: 5§140,000.00
Sum Insured (53%) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Sleering (Serviceable), Yes Footbrake (Serviceabie). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/80 R16
Front Left Side: Continental & mm Rear Left Side: Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Continental & mm
The above visluas epresent the mmaning fre reads degoh
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 21,566.00 9.814.00 11,752.00 54 49
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00 _
Labour 9.432.00 5,857.00 3.475.00 3684
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 30,998.00 15,771.00 15,227.00 49.12
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 2,169.86 1,103.97 1,065.89 4912
Natt Amount (5§) 33,167.86 16,874.97 16,292.89 4912
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 200672018
Date Inspecled: 19/06/2019 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Ple Lid - Alexandra
(HQ)
281 Alexandra Pie Lid, Level B2
Singapore 150838
Estimated Period of Repair; 9,0 days

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 6

NOTE: This repart representy our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has bean carried out o the best of our
knowledge and abiity buf any cthar labilly undar any cther drcumstances is hareby expressly axciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusehox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 6

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS 58§9,134.00 NETT)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/7/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 4 of 6

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition  Repairer's  Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,098.00FS *1,898.00FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS * Check 258.00FS *-FS
3 2 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP * Check B4.00FS *FS
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE Not 181.00FS “FS
_ Mecessary
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH * Check 56.00FS "FS
-] *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH Not 123.00FS *F&
T 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH * Check 33.00FS B =
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER SENSOR - INNER / OUTER * Check 231.00FS *-FS
9 4 *FRONT BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING Necessary 1200FS <"1200FS
110 1 *FRONT FENDER - LH Bent T00.00FS *700.00FS
11 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS - LH * Check 183.00FS *-FS
12 1 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH * Chack 45.00Fs *-FS
13 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH * Check 32.00FS “FS
14 1 *FRONT FENDER DEFORMATION ELEMENT - LH * Check 45.00Fs *-FS
15 1 *FRONT FENDER REAR BRACKET - LH * Check 20.00FS ]
16 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH * Check 107.00FS ~-FS
171 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH * Check 30.00FS *-F§
18 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH Deformed 223.00Fs *223.00FS
18 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS - Nacessary B2.00FS *B2.00FS
LH
20 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH (NPA) * Check D.00Fs *-FS§
21 1 *FRONT FENDER END PLATE - LH (NPA) Not 0.00FS ~FS
Necessary
2 9 *FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD - LH * Check 46.00FS *-FS
23 1 *FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER - LH Necassary 2B.00FS *2B.00FS
24 1 *FRONT FENDER TOP LEDGE COVER - LH MNecessary 21.00Fs *21.00FS
25 1 *BONMNET Bent 2554 00FS*2,554.00FS
28 1 "BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Necessary 111.00FS *111.00FS
271 1 “BONNET IMPACTION PROTECTION - CENTER Necessary 25.00F5 *2500FS
28 1 *BONNET IMPACTION PROTECTION - LH Necessary 2500FS *25.00FS
28 *BONNET IMPACTION PROTECTION - RH Necessary 25.00FS *“25.00FS
30 1 *LED HEADLIGHT * Check 7.087.00FS *FS
a1 1 *LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH Mol 192.00FS *-F§
Necessary
32 1 *FRONT DOOR - LH Bent 2,152.00F5"2,152.00FS
33 1 *FRONT DOOR OUTER DOOR SEAL - LH MNecessary 185.00FS *185.00FS
34 1 *"BONDING AGENT Necessary 4500FS *45.00FS
3 1 *CLEANING SOLUTION Necessary B500FS “65.00FS
36 1 *APPLICATOR Necessary 7.00FS *“T.00FS
a1 *FRONT DOOR CATCH - LH Not 86.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
38 1 *FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS - LH * Check 4BB.00OFS *F§
| 1 *FRONT EXTERIOR MIRROR MOUNTING - LH Cut 899.00FS *995.00FS
40 1 *FRONT WING MIRROR CAP-LH Repair 220.00FS *-FS
41 1 *FRONT WING MIRROR GLASS - LH Mot 1,132.00FS “FS
Mecassary
42 1 *FRONT WINDOW TRIM STRIP - LH Necessary 235.00FS *235.00FS

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

I

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 5 of 6

No. Gty h2"  Pparticulars Condition  Repairer's  Amount

PR “FRONT WINDOW SLOT SEAL WITH TRIM STRIP -LH ___ Necessary 280.00FS °280.00FS

a4 1 *FRONT CONER TRIM - LH Necessary 41.00FS  "41.00FS

45 1 *FRONT ALUMINIUM RIM - LH Nal §51.00FS “FS
Necessary

8 4 *RUBBER VALVE Not 13.00FS "FS
Necessary

a7 1 *SUNDRIES " Check 400.00FS " FS

F=Franchiss pan. S=Spcheti
Total Parts (S$) 21,566.00  9,814.00

Report was unsubmitied during fhis print-oul |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/7/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellancous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 6 of 6

Amount

Labour ltems

1

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR MNew
HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR,
HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY AND FRONT PARKING AID

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER LHS FRONT DOORS MULTI- New
LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER WINDOW DEVICES. INSPECT
FOR DAMAGES

TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, BONNET LHS  New
FRONT FENDER, LHS HEADLIGHT, LHS FRONT DOOR AND

LHS WING MIRROR ASSY. RE-ORGANISE CRASH

MANAGEMENT COMPOMNENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS

REMOVED

TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, LHS FRONT FENDER, New
BONNET, LHS FRONT DOOR AND LHS WING MIRROR COVER

TO RENEW LHS FRONT RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL Mew
ALIGNMENT. INSPECT LHS FRONT SUSPENSION FOR
FURTHER DAMAGES

TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New

480.00

280.00

4.200.00

4,000.00

280.00

182.00

480.00

280.00

2.250.00

2,475.00

280.00

192.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5)

9,432.00

5.957.00

Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:/singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/7/2019



